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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 11:46 AM
To: 'Robinson, Kelly'
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Tsinnajinnie, Leona, NMENV; 'Moore, 

John'; 'Mathews, Shan'; 'Davis, Bruce D'; 'Roberts, Tommy D'
Subject: RE: Notice of Organizational Change April 4, 2019

Kelly, the notice with explanation is acceptable to the OCD. 
 
Thank you. 
 
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD  
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 9:17 AM 
To: 'Robinson, Kelly' <Kelly.Robinson@andeavor.com> 
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; 
Tsinnajinnie, Leona, NMENV <Leona.Tsinnajinnie@state.nm.us>; Moore, John <JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com>; 
Mathews, Shan <Shan.Mathews@andeavor.com>; Davis, Bruce D <Bruce.D.Davis@andeavor.com>; Roberts, Tommy D 
<Tommy.D.Roberts@andeavor.com> 
Subject: RE: Notice of Organizational Change April 4, 2019 
 
Kelly, et al.: 
 
Good morning.  OCD is in receipt of your message and is reviewing.   
 
You also indicated verbally to me via telephone that the SIC has changed from a Refinery to reflect the current 
status of the Bloomfield Terminal consistent with OCD’s WQCC Discharge Permit. 
 
OCD will respond soon.  Thank you. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move 
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”) 
 

From: Robinson, Kelly <Kelly.Robinson@andeavor.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 2:49 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; 
Tsinnajinnie, Leona, NMENV <Leona.Tsinnajinnie@state.nm.us>; Moore, John <JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com>; 
Mathews, Shan <Shan.Mathews@andeavor.com>; Davis, Bruce D <Bruce.D.Davis@andeavor.com>; Roberts, Tommy D 



2

<Tommy.D.Roberts@andeavor.com> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Notice of Organizational Change April 4, 2019 
 
Good Afternoon Sir, 
 
As a follow-up to our phone conversation earlier this week, I wanted to provide this written clarification with regards to 
the current operations of the Western Refining Bloomfield facility in Bloomfield, NM..  As you made reference to below, 
refining operations at the Western Refining Bloomfield facility ceased on November 23, 2009.  Subsequent to that time, 
the Bloomfield facility has and continues to operate as a Crude and Petroleum Bulk Terminal and thus is commonly 
referred to as the Bloomfield Terminal.  Any previous reference to being a refinery is intended to reflect its former 
operation as the “former Bloomfield Refinery.”  In addition at this time there are no plans to resume refining operations at 
the Bloomfield facility.  
 
If there is any need to modify and resubmit any of the previous submittals to reflect this clarification of the operational 
status of the Bloomfield Terminal, please let us know and we would be more than happy to accommodate.  If you have 
any additional questions or need additional information specific to the Bloomfield Terminal operations, please feel free to 
contact me at your convenience.    
 
I apologize for any confusion this may have caused, and very much appreciate the opportunity to provide clarification in 
the matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kelly R. Robinson | Environmental Supervisor– Terminalling, Transportation and Storage 

Andeavor | 111 County Road 4990, Bloomfield, NM 87413 
Office: 505.632.4166 | Mobile: 505.801.5616 | Kelly.Robinson@andeavor.com 

 
 

From: Moore, John  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 7:57 AM 
To: Robinson, Kelly <Kelly.Robinson@andeavor.com> 
Subject: FW: Notice of Organizational Change April 4, 2019 
 
Hi Kelly, 
 
I received this yesterday from OCD and I think it belongs to you. If not please let me know and I’ll see what else I can 
figure out. 
 
John Moore, P.E. 
Environmental Superintendent 
JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com 
 
MPC – Gallup Refinery 
Phone: (505) 722-0205 
Mobile: (307) 337-7642 
www.Marathonpetroleum.com 
 
 
 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 4:16 PM 
To: Moore, John <JMoore5@Marathonpetroleum.com> 
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Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; 
Tsinnajinnie, Leona, NMENV <Leona.Tsinnajinnie@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notice of Organizational Change April 4, 2019 
 
Mr. Moore: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of the above subject correspondence with 
attached “RCRA Subtitle C Site Identification Form” identifying Mr. Scott Hanks at the Refinery General 
Manager, Western Refining Southwest, Inc. with complete contact information. 
 
Since the Bloomfield Refinery was idled and closed around 2009, and was transitioned to the “Bloomfield 
Terminal” under OCD WQCC Discharge Permit “GW-1”, OCD requests to know if MPC plans to resume 
refining operations at the facility or continue to operate the facility as a “Crude Pump Station” under the current 
“Bloomfield Terminal” nomenclature?   
 
OCD will contact you within the next 30-days if it has question, concerns or any issues associated with the 
transition of the facility Marathon Petroleum Company (MPC).  Upon preliminary inspection of the documents, 
the facility nomenclature for the “Western Refining Southwest, Inc. Gallup Refinery” and “Western Refining 
Southwest, Inc. Bloomfield Refinery” appears to be unchanged in the transfer with the exception of the 
Bloomfield Refinery, which is currently operating under a Bloomfield Terminal “Crude Oil Pump Station” 
WQCC Discharge Permit. 
 
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
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Tsinnajinnie, Leona, NMENV; Moore, 

John; Mathews, Shan; Davis, Bruce D; Roberts, Tommy D
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
 




